



Directory of Service Providers For Filipino Migrant Workers¹

Department of Labor and Employment (DoLE)

The DoLE is the national government agency mandated to formulate and implement policies and programs, and serve as the policy advisory arm of the Executive Branch in the field of labor and employment. The DoLE serves more than 38.51 million workers comprising the Philippine labor force, including the 3.62 million temporary migrants working in about 215 destinations worldwide.

Contact Information:

Muralla St. Corner General Luna St., Intramuros, Manila 1002

Official Website: www.dole.gov.ph

DoLE Hotline: (02) 527.8000

¹ *Migrant Worker or Overseas Filipino Worker refers to a person who is to be engaged, is engaged, or has been engaged in a remunerated activity in a state of which he or she is not a citizen; or on board a vessel navigating the foreign seas other than a government ship used for military or non-commercial purposes, or on an installation located offshore or on the high seas. A "person to be engaged in a remunerated activity" refers to an applicant worker who has been promised or assured employment overseas. (Republic Act No. 10022)*

The **Office of the Undersecretary for Migrant Workers Affairs (OUMWA) - Department of Foreign Affairs (DFA)** was created by Republic Act No. 8042, or the Migrant Workers and Overseas Filipinos Act of 1995. It aids the Secretary of Foreign Affairs and provides advice on matters relating to the formulation and execution of Philippine foreign policy, in relation to the protection of the dignity, fundamental rights and freedoms of Filipino citizens abroad, while giving particular attention to the protection and promotion of the welfare and dignity of overseas Filipinos. The OUMWA works in coordination with various sectors—elected officials, other government agencies, OFWs and their families, mass media, private organizations, international organizations, NGOs and religious groups—to deliver timely assistance to Filipino nationals.

Contact Information:

2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City

Official Website: www.dfa.gov.ph

DFA Hotline: (02) 527.8000

Philippine Overseas Employment Administration (POEA)

The POEA oversees a systematic program of promoting and monitoring the overseas employment of Filipino workers, and protecting migrants' rights to fair and equitable employment practices. It also regulates private sector participation in the recruitment and overseas placement of workers through a licensing and registration system, taking into consideration their welfare and the domestic manpower requirements.

In addition to its powers and functions, the POEA informs migrant workers not only of their rights as workers but also of their rights as human beings, instructs and guides migrant workers how to assert their rights, and provides the available

mechanism to redress violation of migrant workers' rights. The POEA deploys only to countries where the Philippines has concluded bilateral labor agreements or arrangements, guaranteeing the protection of the rights of Filipino migrant workers, as well as compliance with international laws and standards for migrant workers.

Contact Information:

Ortigas Avenue corner EDSA Mandaluyong City

Official Website: www.poea.gov.ph

Hotlines: (02) 722.1144/ 722.1155

Overseas Workers Welfare Administration (OWWA)

The OWWA is the lead government welfare institution that protects the rights and promotes the interests and general well-being of member-overseas Filipino workers (OFWs). These mandates were further strengthened in Republic Act No. 8042 (Migrant Workers Act), and later amended by R.A. No. 10022.

In response to these mandates, the OWWA has evolved services for its clients prior to their departure to prepare them for life overseas, while they are in the host country, and when they return to the Philippines. Major OWWA services include crisis intervention, case management, repatriation assistance, health care, disability and death benefits, education and training, reintegration, family welfare program, research, and special projects.

Contact Information:

24/7 Operations Center, 7th St. Corner F.B. Harrison St.

Pasay City

Official Website: www.owwa.gov.ph

Hotlines: (02) 833.6992/ 551.1560

Text Hotline: 2917 (Press 3 for OWWA)/ 0917.8986992

National Reintegration Center for OFWs (NRCO)

The National Reintegration Program promotes the delivery

of responsive, productive and sustainable services to OFW returnees that will enable them to maximize the gains of overseas employment, mitigate the social costs of migration, and cushion the impact of forced repatriation due to unexpected events.

The reintegration program was institutionalized in 1995 with the creation of the Re-Placement and Monitoring Center (RPMC), pursuant to R.A. No. 8042, and with the establishment of the NRCO, under the DoLE, pursuant to R.A. No. 10022, and its Implementing Rules and Regulations.

Contact Information:

Ground Floor, Blas F. Ople Development Center, Solana St. Corner Victoria St., Intramuros, Manila

Official Website: www.nrcodole.gov.ph

Tel. Nos. (02) 551.6645/ 551.5609/ 551.5610/ 551.5616

Department of Social Welfare and Development (DSWD)

The DSWD is the national government agency mandated to protect the social welfare rights of Filipinos, and promote social development. It provides assistance to local government units, non-government organizations, other national government agencies, people's organizations, and other members of civil society in effectively implementing programs, projects and services that will alleviate poverty and empower disadvantaged individuals, families and communities for an improved quality of life.

Contact Information:

Batasan Hills, Quezon City 1126

Official Website: www.dswd.gov.ph

Trunklines: (02) 931.8101 up to 07

Kanlungan Centre Foundation, Inc., is a non-stock, non-profit organization engaged in direct service, advocacy work, research,

and policy interventions for Filipino migrant workers who are survivors of human trafficking, illegal recruitment, workplace abuse and non-payment of wages, as well as their families and communities.

Founded on 17 July 1989, Kanlungan initially operated as a crisis intervention center for prospective, on-site and returned migrant workers, as well as their families. In 1992, the organization decided on a more holistic approach, which would enhance the workers' individual and collective strengths, and advocated for social and policy change. Thus, it expanded its services to include legislative and policy advocacy, organizing of families of overseas workers, education and training, research, information and publication and, most recently, local economy development and capability building.

Contact Information:

77 K-10th St., Kamias, Quezon City 1102

Official Website: www.kanlungan.ngo.ph

Tel. No.: (02) 928.2384/ 433.0953

Batis Center for Women is a non-stock, non-profit, non-governmental organization working to address the needs and concerns of returned distressed Filipino women migrant workers from Japan and other countries; and their families through organizing, education and training, social enterprise development, scholarship and educational assistance, legal and medical assistance, counseling and advocacy. Established in 1988, Batis Center has also focused on providing for the immediate and interim needs of women upon their return to the Philippines.

Contact Information:

12C Bayanihan Street, West Triangle Homes

Quezon City, Philippines 1104

E-mail: batis@pacific.net.ph

Telefax No.: (632) 925.7843

Inter-Agency Council Against Trafficking (IACAT)

The IACAT is the body created by law on 26 May 2003 to coordinate and monitor the implementation of Republic Act No. 9208 (Anti-Trafficking in Persons Act of 2003). Its members are composed of Secretaries and heads of government agencies, private sectoral representatives, and international development organizations.

Contact Information:

IACAT Main Office, Ground Floor, Multi-Purpose Bldg., Department of Justice, Padre Faura St., Manila

Tel. Nos. (02) 527.2363/ 523.8481 (local 216); Fax: (02) 526.2748

Official Website: www.iacat.net

OWWA REGIONAL WELFARE OFFICES

NCR	2nd Floor, OWWA Center cor. 7th & F.B. Harrison Sts., Pasay City 1300 psd-ncr@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_ncr@yahoo.com HOTLINE: 834-0717/ 804-0658
CAR	No. 17 RM Bldg, Private Road, Magsaysay Ave., Baguio City 2600 car-0@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_car24@yahoo.com HOTLINE: 0999-994-9296 / 0917-500-1294
1	G/F Andronico G. Zambrano Bldg. City of San Fernando La Union 2500 owwalaunion@yahoo.com / rwo-1@owwa.gov.ph HOTLINE: 0908-863-4250 / 0927-620-7300
2	3rd Flr. Sychanco Bldg., Bonifacio St., Tuguegarao, Cagayan 3500

rwo-2@owwa.gov.ph / rwo2tuguegarao@yahoo.com
owwaregion2@gmail.com
HOTLINE: 0917-504-7915 / 0918-965-3746

3 4th Flr. Ascorp Bldg., Dolores H-way, City of San Fernando Pampanga 2000
rwo-3@owwa.gov.ph
owwa_rwo3@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-437-9429 / 0928-217-1472

4 Penthouse 1-3, Penthouse Bldg., Chipeco Ave., Bgy. Halang Calamba, Laguna 4027
rwo-4a@owwa.gov.ph / owwarwoiva@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0906-308-6483

4B 9/Flr Marc 2000 Tower, 1973 Taft Avenue cor. San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004
rwo-4b@owwa.gov.ph / owwarwo4b@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-597-7189

5 3rd Floor ANST Bldg., Washington Drive, Legaspi City 4500
rwo-5@owwa.gov.ph / owwarwo5@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-813-0867

6 Rm. 206, 2nd Flr. AJL Bldg., Gen. Luna St., Iloilo City 5000
rwo-6@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo6@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0921-713-4945

7 Mezzanine Floor, LDM Bldg., Legaspi St. cor. MJ Cuenco Ave. Cebu City 6000
rwo-7@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo7@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0918-921-4925

8 Trece Martinez St., DOLE Compound, Tacloban City, Leyte 6500
rwo-8@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo8@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0916-594-5715

9 4th Flr., BGIDC Corporate Center, Gov. Lim Ave. Zamboanga City 7000
rwo-9@owwa.gov.ph / owwa.rwo9@gmail.com
HOTLINE: 0917-696-6319

10 2nd Flr., Trinidad Bldg., Corrales-Yacapin St. Cagayan de Oro City 9000
rwo-10@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo10@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-548-0033

11 Doors 31 E-G, GB Cam Bldg. Monteverde St. Davao City 8000
rwo-11@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo11@yahoo.com
owwadav11@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-622-0140

12 Block II, Reyes Subd., Brgy. Morales, Koronadal City 9506
rwo-12@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_rwo12@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-726-0443

ARMM 2nd Flr. Mags Audio Accessories Bldg., 039 Quezon Ave., Cotabato City 9600
armm-14@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_armm@yahoo.com
owwa_armm23@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0917-622-0140

CARAGA Nimfa Tiu Bldg. II, J.P. Rosales Ave., Butuan City 8600
caraga-13@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_caraga24@yahoo.com
HOTLINE: 0919-577-8198

DFA HOTLINE Nos. 834-4488 / 834-4596 / 834-4580

OWWA OPCENTER 24/7 551-1560 / 833-6992

HOTLINES - ASIA OVERSEAS WELFARE / OVERSEAS LABOR OFFICES

HONGKONG, SAR Philippine Consulate General
Address: Rm. 206, 14th Flr. United Centre, 95 Queensway, Admiralty, HK, SAR
E-mail Address: owwa_hongkong@yahoo.com / hk@owwa.gov.ph / owwa_hongkong@yahoo.com / hk@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (852)63568587 / (852) 91554023 Consular / (852)60808323 Labor

SINGAPORE Embassy of the Philippines
Address: 20 Nassim Road, Singapore 258395 **E-mail Address:** php@pacific

net.sg / polosingapore@yahoo.com / owwasingapore09@yahoo.com / singapore@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (65)90722797-Duty Officer, (65)68353780 / (65)67332991 / (65) 68341690

TOKYO, JAPAN Embassy of the Philippines
Philippine Overseas Labor Office, 5-15-5 Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo, 106-8537 Japan **E-mail Address:** tokyo.pe@dfa.gov.ph / http://tokyo.philembassy.net / Labatt@polotokyo.com / polotky@inter.net / www.polotokyo.com, tokyo@owwa.gov.ph / polo_tokyopost@yahoo.com.ph **Landlines:** (813) 55621600 to 05 except 03 / (813) 55621607 ATN / (813) 55621600-PE Trunkline / (813) 55621574-POLO / (81) 9093082009- Mobile

SEOUL, KOREA Embassy of the Philippines
#5-1 Itaewon 2-Dong, Youngsan-Gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea 140-857 **E-mail Address:** labor@philembassy-seoul.com / polokor@gmail.com / owwaseoul@gmail.com / seoul@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (822) 37853634 to 35 ,(8210) 92638119-ATN, (8210) 45736290, (8210) 90540694-Mobile

KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA Embassy of the Philippines
No. 1 Changkat Kia Peng, Jalan Kia Peng, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia **E-mail Address:** kualalumpur.pe@dfa.gov.ph / owwakualalumpur@yahoo.com / kualalumpur@owwa.gov.ph / kualalumpur@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (601) 73475487 / (601) 63981801-CP

BRUNEI Embassy of the Philippines
Simpang 336, Diplomatic Enclave, Kampung Kianggeh, Jalan Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam **E-mail Address:** brunei.pe@dfa.gov.ph / polobrunei_2007@yahoo.com / owwabrunei@yahoo.com / brunei@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (673) 8830933 / (673) 2241465 / (673) 2220781-Landline

TAIPEI, TAIWAN Manila Economic & Cultural Office 11F No. 176 Chang Chun Road, Taipei City 10479 **E-mail Address:** Taipei@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (886) 0932218057 / (886) 0922806923 / (886-2) 25082064-Trunkline

KAOHSIUNG, TAIWAN Manila Economic & Cultural Office
9F-2, No.80 Grand 50 Tower, Mintzu 1st Road, San Min District, Kaohsiung City, Taiwan **E-mail Address:** owwa_polokhh@yahoo.com **Hotline:** (886) 988976596 **Landlines:** (886-7) 3982475 / (886-7) 3987078

TAICHUNG, TAIWAN Manila Economic & Cultural Office
Cathay Chung Gang Bldg.,4F-2A , 239 Min Chuan Road Corner, Taichung Gang Road, Taichung City, Taiwan **E-mail Address:**owwa_taichung@yahoo.com / taichung@owwa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** 00975578170-CP / (886) 910774534-LH

MACAU, SAR Philippine Consulate General
Philippine Overseas Labor Office, AIA Tower, 14th Floor, Unit 1406 Nos. 251A-301, Avenida , Commercial de Macau, Macau-SAR (PR China) **E-mail Address:** info@philcongenmacau.org / polomacau@yahoo.com / owwamacau@yahoo.com **Hotline:** (853) 66981900 **Landlines:** (853) 28757111 Ext. 101 / (853) 28757111 Ext. 108

BANGKOK, THAILAND Embassy of the Philippines
760 Sukhumvit Road cor. Soi 30/1Bangkok 10110, Kingdom of Thailand **E-mail Address:** Bangkok.pe@dfa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (668) 99265954 / (662) 2590140-Trunkline

HOTLINES - MIDDLE EAST & AFRICA OVERSEAS WELFARE / OVERSEAS LABOR OFFICES

BAHRAIN 00-973-367-749-91 / 00-973-395-040-70
LIBYA 00-218-927-485-473 / 00-218-483-3966
00-218-925-195-079 / 00-218-728-527-012

RIYADH, KSA Embassy of the Philippines
D3 Collector Road C, Diplomatic Quarter, Diplomatic Quarter P.O. Box 94107 Riyadh 11693 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia **E-mail Address:** filembry@sbm.net.sa / riyadh.pe@dfa.gov.ph / poloriyadh2010@yahoo.com / owwa.ruh@gmail.com **Hotline:** (9665) 45917834 **Landlines:** (9661) 4820507 /

(9661) 4824354 / (9661) 4823559 / (9661) 4832201 to 03

AL KHOBAR, KSA Embassy of the Philippines
D3 Collector Road C, Diplomatic Quarter, Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh 11693 **E-mail Address:** polo_ero2005@yahoo.com owwa_alkhobar@yahoo.com / alkhobar@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (9665) 501269742 **Mobile:** (9665) 05397628 / (9665) 32068359 / (9665) 69256944

UNAIZAH/CRO, KSA Embassy of the Philippines
c/o King Fahad District, Olaya Road P.O. Box 94017 Riyadh 11693 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia **E-mail Address:** owwa_unaiza@yahoo.com.ph / cro@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (9661) 3617340 / (9665) 09963502

JEDDAH, KSA Philippine Consulate General
Um-Al Qura Street, Al-Rehab District 6, P.O. Box 4794, Jeddah 21412 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia **E-mail Address:** pc.jeddah@gmail.com / polo_jeddah@yahoo.com / owwajeddah@yahoo.com **Hotlines:** +966555219613-ATN / +966555219614 / +966569819720

ABU DHABI, UAE Embassy of the Philippines
Villa No. 8, Street 7, Sector 94, Zone 2, Abu Dhabi, U.A.E., P.O. Box 3215 **E-mail Address:** owwa_uae@yahoo.com / abudhabi@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (9712) 6390007 / (9712) 6390006 / (9712) 6390024

DUBAI, UAE Philippine Consulate General
Philippine Overseas Labor Office No. 35A Beirut St. Community 234, Al Qusais 3, P.O. Box 4960, Dubai,UAE **E-mail Address:** dubai@owwa.gov.ph dubaipolo@gmail.com **Landlines:** (9714) 22071000-PCG / (9714) 2207011-POLO

MANAMA, BAHRAIN Embassy of the Philippines
Villa No. 939, Road 3220, Blk 334 Mahooz , Manama, Bahrain **E-mail Address:** owwabahrain@yahoo.com / bahrain@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (973) 17250990 (973) 17740951 / (973) 17721908

DOHA, QATAR Embassy of the Philippines
Villa #7 Al Eithar Street, Saha 2, West Bay P.O. Box 24900 DOHA, State of Qatar

E-mail Address: doha@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (9744) 4832560-ATN DL / (9744) 4831585 / (9744) 4861220 / (9744) 4870487 **Hotline:** (9745) 55354541

MUSCAT, OMAN Embassy of the Philippines
Bldg. No. 1041/1043, Way No. 3015, Al-Kharjiyad St., Shatti Al-Qurum P.O. Box 420, Postal Code 115, Madinat Qaboos, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman **E-mail Address:** muscatpe@omantel.net.om, oman@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:**(968) 96119600 **Landlines:** (968) 24695359 / (968) 24696641 / (968) 24605140 / (968) 24605140-Embassy

KUWAIT Embassy of the Philippines
Philippine Overseas Labor Office Area 7, Street 103, Villa No. 503, Jabriya, P.O. Box 26288 Safat 13123, State of Kuwait **E-mail Address:** jabriyaowwakwt2011@gmail.com / kuwait@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (965) 65184433 **Landlines:** (965) 25345762 / (965) 25325162 / (965) 25342109 / (965) 25346507 / (965) 25346508

TEL AVIV, ISRAEL Embassy of the Philippines
Philippine Overseas Labor Office 18 Bnei Dan St. 66260 Tel-Aviv, Israel **E-mail Address:** filembis@netvision.net.il / owwatelaviv@yahoo.com / polota@netvision.net.il / owwatelaviv@yahoo.com / Israel@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (972) 544661188-PE Duty / (972) 36010500 / (972) 547986967 / (972) 36022496 / (972) 35444531

BEIRUT, LEBANON Embassy of the Philippines
Bldg. No.29 Plot No. 511 Charles Malek Ave. (across Roadster Diner) Ashrafieh Beirut, Lebanon P.O. Box No. 136631 **E-mail Address:** owwa_lebanon@yahoo.com / beirut@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (961) 3859430 **Landlines:** (961) 1204078 / (961) 1212001 to 03

AMMAN, JORDAN Embassy of the Philippines
No. 6 Al Thiyabat St., TLAAI-Ali, AMMAN, Jordan, P.O. Box 925207, 11190 **E-mail Address:** welofjordan@gmail.com / jordan@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (9626) 5923748 / (9626) 5929402 to 03 / (9626) 5350293 / (9626) 5542853 / (9626) 5350169

DAMASCUS, SYRIA Embassy of the Philippines
Mezza Villat Garbiyeh, Saraya Square Hamze IBN, Abdul Mutalib St. Bldg. 56,

Damascus, Syria **E-mail Address:** owwa.damascus@gmail.com / owwa_syria@yahoo.com / syria@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (963) 116125138 **Landline:** (96311) 6132626

TRIPOLI, LIBYA Embassy of the Philippines
Km 7 Gargaresh Road, P.O. Box 12508 Abunawas, Tripoli, Libya **E-mail Address:** pololibya_nsm@yahoo.com **Hotlines:** (218) 927485473 / (21821) 4837059-FWRC/OWWA **Landline:**(218) 918244208

HOTLINES - EUROPE, AMERICAS & TRUST TERRITORIES OVERSEAS WELFARE / OVERSEAS LABOR OFFICES

ROME, ITALY Embassy of the Philippines
Viale Delle Medaglie D' Oro 112-114, 00136, Rome, Italy **E-mail Address:** romepe2007@gmail.com / polo.roma@yahoo.com / owwa_roma@yahoo.com **Hotline:** (39328) 6907613-Duty Phone **Landline:** (3906) 39746621 Loc. 206

MILAN, ITALY Philippine Consulate General
Via Stromboli No. 1, 20144 Milan, Italy **E-mail Address:** milanpcg@libero.it / philcongenmilan@gmail.com / polomilan@gmail.com / owwa_milan@yahoo.com / milan@owwa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (3902) 43980383 / (3902) 43511524 / (3902) 43980383 Loc. 214 / (3902) 43980383 Loc. 215 **Hotline:** (3932) 88222180

MADRID, SPAIN Embassy of the Philippines
Calle Eresma 2, 28002 Madrid, Spain **E-mail Address:** madridpe@terra.es / barcelona.pcg@dfa.gov.ph **Landline:** (3491) 7823830
POLO OWWA Calle Alcala 149,28 28009 Madrid, Spain **E-mail Address:** oficalaboral@gmail.com / aspolomadrid@gmail.com / Madrid@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (34) 911434419 **Landlines:** (34) 917818624 / (34) 917818626

ATHENS, GREECE Embassy of the Philippines
158 Sevastoupoleus St. Ambelokipi, Athens Greece **E-mail Address:** pologreece@yahoo.com / owwagreece@yahoo.com **Landlines:** (30210) 6721837 / (30210) 6721883 / (30210) 6982871 / (30697) 9682921-Duty Officer

NICOSIA, CYPRUS Philippine Honorary Consulate
36 Grivas Digenis Ave., 4C 1006, Nicosia Cyprus **E-mail Address:** Owwacyprus09@yahoo.com **Hotline:** (357) 96533608 **Landlines:** (357) 22680806 / (357) 22106440

LONDON, UK & IRELAND Embassy of the Philippines
6 Suffolk St., London SW1Y 4HG **E-mail Address:** londonpe@dfa.gov.ph **Landlines:** (44207) 4511800 / (44780) 2790695-MP / (44207) 4511832 / (44207) 8398038 **E-mail Address:** Uk-ireland@owwa.gov.ph **Hotline:** (44207) 4511833

WASHINGTON, USA Embassy of the Philippines
1600 Massachusetts Ave. N.W. Washington, DC 20036 **E-mail Address:** washingtonpe2010@gmail.com / owwa_washingtondc@yahoo.com **Landlines:** (1202) 4679300 / (1202) 4679363 / (1202) 3682767 / (1202) 4679425

VANCOUVER, CANADA Philippine Consulate General
Suite 410, 675 West Hastings St. Vancouver, BC V6B 1N2 **E-mail Address:** vancouverpcg@telus.net / vancouverpolo@yahoo.ca **Landlines:** (1604) 6857645 / (1604) 6851619 / (1604) 6858676 / (1604) 6825770

TORONTO, CANADA Philippine Consulate General
Philippine Overseas Labor Office 161 Eglinton Avenue, East Suite 801, Toronto ON M4P 1J5 **E-mail Address:** torontopcg@dfa.gov.ph **Hotlines:** (1613) 2331121 / (1416) 9758252 **Landlines:** (1416) 9227181 / (1416) 9223422

OTTAWA, CANADA Embassy Of the Philippines
130 Albert Street, Suite 606, Ottawa, Ontario, K1P 5G4, Canada **E-mail Address:** embassyofphilippines@rogers.com **Landlines:** (1613) 2331121 / (1613) 6142846-Duty Officer

SAIPAN, CNMI Philippine Consulate General
Ground Floor, Nauru Bldg. P.O. Box 504834 C.K., CK Saipan, CNMI MP 96950 **E-mail Address:** owwa_saipan@yahoo.com / owwasaipan@yahoo.com **Hotlines:** (1670) 2351848 / (1670) 2353411 **Landlines:** (1670) 2351850 / (1670) 2351851 / (1670) 2358360